
Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

tel 416 495 5827 
cell 416 319 8684 
haris.ginis@enbridge.com  
EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario 
M2J 1P8 

VIA EMAIL and RESS 

March 10, 2025 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700  
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 

Dear Nancy Marconi: 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) File No. EB-2024-0198 
2026-2030 DSM Plan Application 
Additional Comments Re: Intervention Requests 

Further to discussions in its Indigenous Working Group (“IWG”) meeting held on March 
4, 2025, Enbridge Gas is writing to clarify its comments in respect of the intervention 
requests of Minogi Corp. (“MC”) and Three Fires Group Inc. (“TFG”).1 

Enbridge Gas appreciates the perspectives of MC and TFG,2 specifically that they have 
committed to coordinating their interventions. The OEB accepted and commended their 
approach in its Procedural Order No. 1.3  

MC and TFG expressed concern about some inconsistency in Enbridge Gas’s 
comments and how they run counterproductive to the goals of increasing Indigenous 
participation in OEB proceedings and Ontario’s energy sector more generally. Enbridge 
Gas wishes to clearly reiterate its recognition that First Nations have distinct rights and 
notes that its comments on the intervention requests were not meant to diminish or 
detract from this fact. Neither should the OEB take Enbridge Gas’s comments as 
intending to limit Indigenous participation in OEB proceedings.     

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

1 Enbridge Gas Comments on Intervenor Status Requests (January 21, 2025), p.6. 
2 MC/TFG Reply Submission on Intervenor Status Requests (January 28, 2025). 
3 OEB Procedural Order No. 1 (March 4, 2025), p.7. 
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Sincerely, 

Haris Ginis 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 

cc: Dennis O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP, Enbridge Gas Counsel) 
Lawren Murray (OEB Counsel) 
Michael Bell (OEB Staff)
EB-2024-0198 Intervenors


